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:

H.P. FOREST DEPARTMENT, ARANAYA BHAWAN, TALLAND, SHIMLA-171001

No.WL(Misc.)-73/Mining/Vol-X Dated

To
Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), Shimla.

Subject: NOC, regarding.....

Memorandum,

In this connection, Chief Conservator of Forests (WL) Shimla has
submltted his detailed report regarding distance from the proposed site to nearest
wildlife sanctuary, detail is as under:- i

@) That the proposed site is at a distance of approximately 16.400 Kms
from the boundary of Col. Sher Jung National Park.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action at your end please.

PCCF WL, HP
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Copy is forwarded to:
1. .CCF WL Shimla for information and necessary action.
Sh. Randeep Singh s/o Gurbaksh Singh, Village Masruwala, PO
Dulmana, Tehsil and District- Hanumangarh, Rajasthan, India-
335803. ;
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